

Name : Dr. Prakash Vijay Barve
Email: barve_pv@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac
Prakashbarve123@gmail.com
Mobile: 9403774540



Profile:

Dr. Prakash Vijay Barve is an Assistant Librarian, of Library and Resource Centre, YCMOU Nashik from 16th August, 2006 onwards. He received his doctoral degree Ph.D (*Library and Information Science: Faculty of Inter- Disciplinary Studies*) from Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur Maharashtra, SET (State Eligibility Test for Lecturership, Maharashtra) from University of Pune as the State Agency of UGC Maharashtra 2004.M.Lib and Information Science (MLIS) from Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University Nashik 2002 , and *B.Lib and Information Science (BLIS)* from Pune University, 2000. He is An Assistant Librarian, YCMOU since 2006 and he has over 15+ years of experience.

His main research interests are in the areas of *Library Science, Information Science, Bibliometric Science, Citation Analysis*, He has 15 publications in proceedings of National conferences and Chapters in Books.

He coordinated Digital India activities of YCMOU.He is University co-ordinator Urkund Plagiarism, Shodhganga ETD Thesis and Dissertation Project INFLIBNET, Nodal Officer VIDWAN, Expert Database and National Researcher Network ,YCMOU, NDL National Digital Library of India, , Member Editorial Board Dnyangangotri Quarterly Journal in Library & Information Science discipline .Published by YCMOU.

Nodal office Digital India YCMOU, In charge officer Yashwantrao Chavan Smruti Sangrahalay YCMOU, Co-ordinator NAAC Placement Cell, Member NAAC core team Criteria III.
Co-ordinator Research & Publication Ethics Committee (RPCE) 2020-2022

Course / Programme Coordinator:

Programme Co-ordinator B.Lib & Information Science.

Course Co-ordinator B.Lib & Information Science

Course Co-ordinator Certification programme of Library and Information Science

Councillor M.Lib Information Science Nashik Centre Sarvjanik Vachnalaya Nashik

| EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS | | |
|---|-------|---|
| Degree | Year | Institute/University |
| Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D) Library and Information Science Faculty of Inter Disciplinary Studies | 2020 | Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur ,Maharashtra State |
| State Eligibility Test, Maharashtra SET Conducted By University of Pune as the State Agency UGC | 2004 | State Eligibility Test, Maharashtra SET Conducted By University of Pune as the State Agency UGC |
| Approval to the appointment of College Teacher Subject : Library and Information Science | 2005 | University of Pune B.C.U.D University of Pune Directro , B.C.U.D Pune ,Maharashtra State |
| Master of Library and Information Science (MLIS) | 2002 | Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University ,Nashik Maharashtra State |
| Bachelor of Library and Information Science.. | 2000 | University of Pune |
| CAREER PROFILE : | | |
| Teaching Experience : 12 | YEARS | |
| Professional Experience : 16 | YEARS | |

WORK EXPERIENCE: 16 years

| Position held | Name of the Organization or Institution | Experience in Years |
|----------------------------------|--|---|
| Assistant Librarian (University) | Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University Nashik | 16 th August 2006 (Since 2006 till date) |
| Librarian | STES SIPS Sinhgad Institute of Pharmaceutical Science College Lonavala Pune | 2 nd February 2005 to 15 th August 2006 |
| Librarian | ICFAI National College Nashik | 29 th August 2004 to 31 st January 2005 |
| Library Trainee | Mahindra and Mahindra Ltd Research and Development Division Library | 20 th August 2000 to 19 th August 2001 |
| Honorary Library Trainee | GES B.Y.K College of Commerce Nashik | 20 th June 2000 to 18 th August 2000 |
| Honorary Library Trainee | K.J.Mahatre Reference Library Kusumgraj Pratisthan Nashik | 1 st August 1998 to 10 th August 1999 |
| Honorary Library Trainee | Government of Maharashtra Z.P Nashik Library(GAD Department Reference Library) | 15 th May 1998 to 1 st December 1998 |

Publications:

| Sr. No. | Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book /Policy Documents etc | Name of the Journal / Publisher | Year of Publication |
|---------|--|---|---------------------|
| 1. | Library Services to Distance Learners: A Study of YCMOU Library 1.Prakash Vijay Barve 2.Dr.Madhukar Shewale | DGMC National Conference on Paradigm Shift in Library Services NCPSL 2016 | 2016 |
| 2. | शोध निबंधसंशोधक विद्यार्थीनांमध्ये आजीवन- .कौशल्ये विकसन एक प्रयोग .1डॉराजेश महाले संजीवनी. .2बर्वे प्रकाश विजय | National Workshop On Research and Innovation Practices in Higher Education (30 th Jan.2017) ISSB No.2349-638x | 2017 |
| 3. | Usability of E-Resources for Professional Development of Teacher Educators 1.Dr.Sanjivani R.Mahale 2.Prakash Vijay Barve | Global Online Electronic International Interdisciplinary Research Journal (GOEIIRJ) Nov.2014 ISSB No.2278-5639 | 2014 |
| 4. | Digital Library for the Growth of Library and Information Science 1.Prakash Vijay Barve 2.Dr.Anil N.Chikate | (‘Knowledge Librarian’)An International peer Reviewed Bilingual E-Journal of Library and Information Science (Nov-Dec 2015) ISSB No-2394-2479 | 2015 |
| 5 | Systematic Approach for using Library Resource in Research Through ODL Library. 1.Prakash Barve 2.Dr.Sanjivani R.Mahale | (17 th IDEA Annual Conference, IDEA in Collaboration with YCMOU) ‘Quality Assurance in Open and Distance Education:- Issues, Concerns, Challenges and Developments’(19-17April-2012) | 2012 |
| 6 | Literature Use Pattern : A Citation-Based Analysis of IFLA Journal Published During 2006-2015 1.Anil N.Chikate 2.Prakash Vijay Barve | Review of Research UGC Approved Journal No.48514 ISSN-2249-894X2018-May | 2018 |
| | | Conference on National | |

| | | | |
|----|---|--|------|
| 7 | Library Facility and Services at LARC Madhukar Shewale Prakash Vijay Barve | Changing Trends in Academic Librarianship in the 13th Electronic Environment 14th Dec 14 | 2013 |
| 8 | Usability of Online Resources for Academic Research: A Case Study of M.Ed. Students of YCMOU Online Resources 1.Dr.Sanjivani R.Mahale 2.Prakash Vijay Barve | Review Of Research Methodology of Education) (Research ISSN:-2249-894X | 2001 |
| 9 | University Students Behavior Towards Library Information Services in India Prakash Vijay Barve | Studies in Indian Place Names ISSN-2394-3114 Sept.2012 | 2012 |
| 10 | A Study of Effectiveness of Rural Library Information Resources Prakash Vijay Barve | Tathapi (UGC Approved Journal) ISSN -2320-0693 Aug.2014 | 2014 |
| 11 | Network Resources for Libraries Through Using INFLIBNET, Repositories, Information Centre & E-Books: An Introduction of INFLIBNET Center INFO City Gandhinagar 1.Prakash Vijay Barve 2.Dr.Sanjivani R. Mahale | Contemporary Issues In Library & Information Science Century 21 ISSN No- 978-93-84198-30-5 | 2015 |
| 12 | Library and Information Science Education Through Distance Mode: YCMOU Experience: 1.Dr.Madhukar Shewale 2. Prakash Vijay Barve | ,SVKM'S Emerging Trends Advancements and Challenges of Academic and -93-978-Public Library ISBN 6-13-84093 | 2014 |
| 13 | Best Practices Trend in Academic Libraries 1.Ganesh Ramdas Sanap 2.Prakash Vijay Barve | Future Librarianship ,Embedded ,Innovative Sustainable and Emerging -85664-93-978-Trends ISBN 8-16 | 2014 |
| 14 | संशोधनातील विविध टप्प्यांत ग्रंथालया च उपयोग .1प्रकाश विजय बर्वे .2डॉसंजीवनी राजेश महाले . | Souvenir State Level -93-978-ISBN 2012 Seminars 2.rd Feb 23 & 22 6-34-81354 | 2012 |

PUBLICATIONS:

BOOKS: NIL

CHAPTERS IN BOOKS: 02

RESEARCH PAPERS: 15 (including Journal Publications)

POLICY DOCUMENTS: NIL

UNITS WRITTEN: 1

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

| Membership of Professional body / Statutory body | Name of statutory body/ institution | Period |
|--|--|----------------------------|
| Life Member | ILA (Indian Library Association) | WL-16124. (Life Member) |
| Convenor Syllabus Committee | Dr.Homi Babha State University Mumbai ,Elphiston College Mumbai | April 2021-22 |
| Member Editorial Board | Member Editorial Board Dnyangangotri Quarterly Journal .Published by YCMOU | From 2017 |
| University co-ordinator | University co-ordinator Urkund Plagiarism, | From 2017 |
| University co-ordinator | Shodhganga ETD Thesis and Dissertation Project INFLIBNET, UGC Shodh Sindhu | From 2017 |
| Nodal Officer | VIDWAN, Expert Database and National Researcher Network | From 2021 |
| University co-ordinator | NDL National Digital Library of India | From 2018 |
| In charge officer | Yashwantrao Chavan Smruti Sangrahalay YCMOU | From 2017 |

Official Address:

Library and Resource Center.

Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University

Nashik – 422 222. Maharashtra, India